

Bridge Minutes

Tuesday, August 9, 2022

1. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 7:33 pm by L. Kulla

Present: Linda Kulla, Commodore; Yustin Koleda, Treasurer; Roger Lifson, Trustee;;; Karen Verola, Trustee,Jaime Ebenau, Trustee , Peter Hirschhorn, Rear Commodore Rich Predmore , Trustee Evan Spence, Trustee Rob Harrison, Gary Wachter Sec'y

Absent;

1. Minutes approved. Motion Peter H., second Yustin K. unanimous approved
2. . Clambake party discussed, Jaime, Justin, Peter offered to help out. Mail to be sent to club to see about attendance.
3. Talk about auction Nov 12. Agree to it being held.
4. Jane, bookkeeper is asking for raise of \$10 p/h from \$30/hr
5. Money from sold docks needs to be looked into. ACTION Point
6. see submitted reports.
7. Boat share going well.
8. Jr Sailing going well.
9. Dinner Dance - still investigating
10. Discussion of filling vacant bridge posts....Evan considering Fleet captain. Commodore, Secty JR Sailing - Audra?
11. Motion to adjourn, Roger, second Peter h

Meeting adjourned at 8:45 pm

Respectfully submitted,

Gary Wachter

Secretary